1881 LaFranier Road
Traverse City Michigan 49696
Phone: 231-922-4848/Fax: 231-020-1836

ROAD Email: gicre@gterc.org AMWebpage: www.gtcrc.org
COMMISSION Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

TO: Essential and Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Comrnission

DATE: April 27, 2015

SUBJECT: PAVEMENT MARKING

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager - Phone: (231) 922-4848, extension 215

email: jeook@gterc.org - web: www.gtcre.org
facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

FOR IMMEDIATE REEEASE
Traverse City.
WHAT: Pavement marking - “Road Striping”
WHERE; Fife Lake, Supply and Zimmerman Roads
WHEN: Tuesday, April 28, 2015. Beginning at approximately 10 AM until 6 PM,

dependent on road temperatures.
WHY: Completion of pavement markings for 2014 Projects

IMPACT TO Elmer’s crews will be completing the “striping” as 4 moving operation; Cones
TRAFFIC: will be placed to direct motorists from the wet paint. Expect delays.

Traffic fines are doubled in work areas. Motorists are asked to slow down and give our road workers a brake!

Hith

Qur mission is to upgrade and maintain a sefe and efficlent road system.
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